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Ashley Quick

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2016 3:34 PM
To: 'klatt@energyattorney.com'
Cc: 'lnalley@tigernaturalgas.com'; 'bsmith@tigernaturalgas.com'
Subject: FW: Docket No. 160120-GU

Mr. Klatt: 
 
Per your request, we have added you, Lorri Nalley, and Bob Smith to the mailing list as interested 
persons in Docket 160120-GU.  Please note that this contact information is public record and will be 
available on internet searches.  If you have any changes or wish to have your information removed, 
you should forward those requests to clerk@psc.state.fl.us. 
 
As interested persons, you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action 
orders, final orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail.  If you are interested in 
receiving documents other than those mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please 
contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record.  The phone number for our 
General Counsel's Office is (850) 413-6199. 
 
If you have any questions, please call our office at (850) 413-6770. 
 
 
Dorothy Menasco 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 
 
 
From: klatt@energyattorney.com [mailto:klatt@energyattorney.com]  
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2016 2:26 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Docket No. 160120-GU 
 
Please add Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. to the service list for the above-captioned docket, with service to be provided to the 
three (3) following representatives: 
 
Lori Nalley 
President 
Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. 
1422 E. 71st Street, Suite J 
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74136 
Telephone:  (918) 491-6998 
Email:  lnalley@tigernaturalgas.com 
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Bob Smith 
Executive Vice President 
Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. 
1422 E. 71st Street, Suite J 
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74136 
Telephone:  (918) 491-6998 
Email: bsmith@tigernaturalgas.com   
 
Gregory Klatt, Esq. 
Attorney for Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. 
Douglass & Liddell 
411 E. Huntington Drive #107-356 
Arcadia, CA 91006 
Telephone: (626) 802-5733 
Email:  klatt@energyattorney.com 
 
In the event that only one representative is allowed to be designated to receive service for an interested person, Tiger 
Natural Gas designates me (Gregory Klatt) as its representative.  




